March 20, 1939

Dear Rasmusson,

I am sorry I never managed to bring Panee along
to see you when you were hers, as I wished greatly

you ahould meet him.

He has suggested that, if it were convenlent
to you, he oould save some time by going to Bweden
from early June to mid-August, returning for the
Edinburgh Congrasse, where he will daliver & paper
on, or arlsging out of, his work under Hutchinson
on quantitative charaoters in cotton. Bo far as
I am concarned, it would sult well that he should be
away for the holldays and back for the Autumn term,
but I do not know whether thls will sult you, ae
you may not want him about during the Bummer. Let
me know what you think beat.

fours elnoerely,



